
 

 
 

AGENDA 
September 4, 2012 

2:00 P.M. 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd Floor 
Madison, Wisconsin 

 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Approve Minutes – August 21, 2012 
 
3. Approve Loans 
 
4. Proposed Land Bank Sales 

A.  Forest County Potawatomi Community (S1109, S1110 and S1111) 
B.  Bluff Road – Jackson County (S1202) 

 
5. Proposed Land Bank Purchase – Cavour Property (P1101) 
 
6. Proposed Memorandum of Understanding with Forest County Potawatomi Community 
 
7. Executive Secretary’s Report 
 
8. Adjourn 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 4, 2012 

 
AGENDA ITEM 2 

APPROVE MINUTES 
 
 

Attached for approval are the minutes from the August 21, 2012, board meeting. 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 
August 21, 2012 

 
ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Board Chair La Follette called the meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands to order at 3:00 p.m. 
 

Present were:   
Doug La Follette, Board Chair Secretary of State 
Kurt Schuller, Commissioner State Treasurer 
J.B. Van Hollen, Commissioner Attorney General 
Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Tom German, Deputy Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Richard Sneider, Loan Analyst Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 
ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – AUGUST 7, 2012 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Schuller moved to approve the minutes; Commissioner Van Hollen seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed 3-0. 
 
ITEM 3.  APPROVE LOANS 
 
Executive Secretary Nelson said the loans had received legal review. 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount 
 

1. Christmas Mountain  Sanitary District $500,000.00 
 Sauk County Rate: 3.75% 
 Application #: 02013035 Term: 20 years 
 Purpose: Finance facilities upgrade 
 
2. Cumberland City $193,463.00 
 Barron County Rate: 2.50% 
 Application #: 02013036 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Replace sewer and purchase sewer truck 
 
3. Geneva J4 School $163,000.00 
 Walworth County Rate: 2.75% 
 Application #: 02013031 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Refinance prior service pension liability 
 
4. Merton Town $687,528.12 
 Waukesha County Rate: 2.50% 
 Application #: 02013032 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Refinance BCPL Loans 
 
5. Merton Town $829,681.03 
 Waukesha County Rate: 2.50% 
 Application #: 02013033 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Refinance bank debt 
 



Minutes 
August 21, 2012 
Page 2  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
6. Mondovi City $323,000.00 
 Buffalo County Rate: 2.75% 
 Application #: 02013030 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Purchase fire truck 
 
7. Rochester Village $650,000.00 
 Racine County Rate: 3.75% 
 Application #: 02013034 Term: 20 years 
 Purpose: Finance village hall construction 
 
 TOTAL $3,346,672.15 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Schuller moved to approve the loans; Commissioner Van Hollen seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed 3-0.  
 
ITEM 4.  PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE – WHITING CREEK (S1001) 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Schuller moved to approve the proposed land bank sale; Commissioner Van Hollen 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed 3-0. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands approves 
the sale of the Whiting Creek Property to the U.S. Forest Service at the price of Two Hundred Forty Two 
Thousand Dollars ($242,000) in accordance with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms and 
conditions as the Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary.  The Executive Secretary is 
authorized and directed to execute any documents reasonably necessary to complete such transaction. 
 
ITEM 5.  EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Executive Secretary Nelson reported that there is a possibility that the funds for this sale may be diverted for 
fighting forest fires out west. 
 
She reported that she continues to do outreach with policymakers, landowners, and timber producers.  She 
recently met with Congressman Duffy in his district and also Butch Johnson at his mill, the Flambeau River Mill, 
in Park Falls. 
 
ITEM 6.  ADJOURN 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Schuller moved to adjourn the meeting; Commissioner Van Hollen seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed 3-0. 
 

                    
 Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary 
 
 
These minutes have been prepared from a tape recording of the meeting.  The summaries have not been transcribed verbatim.  
Anyone wishing to listen to the tape may do so at the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands, 101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd 
Floor, Madison, Wisconsin. 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

BOARD MEETING

SEPTEMBER  4, 2012

AGENDA ITEM 3

APPROVE LOANS

Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount

Town $100,000.00Leeds1.

Rate: 3.75%Columbia County

Term: 20 yearsApplication #: 02013041

Purpose: Finance restroom project

Town $338,521.77Leeds2.

Rate: 2.75%Columbia County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02013042

Purpose: Refinance BCPL Loan #2005195

Town $573,000.00Madison3.

Rate: 3.75%Dane County

Term: 20 yearsApplication #: 02013037

Purpose: Construct road, remodel building and purchase vehicles

County $85,000.00Marquette4.

Rate: 2.50%Marquette County

Term: 5 yearsApplication #: 02013040

Purpose: Finance roof repair

City $400,000.00Marshfield5.

Rate: 2.75%Marathon and Wood Counties

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02013038

Purpose: Finance fairground improvements

Village $100,000.00Rochester6.

Rate: 2.75%Racine County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02013039

Purpose: Purchase ambulance

$1,596,521.77TOTAL



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 4, 2012 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4A 

PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE – FOREST COUNTY POTAWATOMI COMMUNITY 
(S1109, S1110, S1111) 

 
The Forest County Potawatomi Community (“FCPC”) has determined that 280 acres of BCPL 
Trust Lands in Forest County would be beneficial for FCPC use.  
 
BCPL staff recommends the sale of the Property to the FCPC for the following reasons: 

 
• The Property is comprised of three isolated tracts, which are located adjacent to the 

federally recognized boundaries of existing FCPC lands; 
 
• The Property does not provide access to other BCPL lands; 

 
• Sale of the Property would provide BCPL with funds to purchase other lands that 

would provide better access to existing BCPL lands, produce timber revenue, 
improve management efficiency, reduce forest fragmentation, or all of the above; and 
 

• Sale of the Property to the FCPC would improve management efficiencies for the 
FCPC by adding parcels that block well with existing FCPC lands. 

 
 
Attachments: 

Resolution w/Exhibits 
Exhibit A - BCPL Sale Criteria 
Exhibit B - Appraisal Certification 
BCPL Project Map 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 4, 2012 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4A 

PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE - FOREST COUNTY POTAWATOMI COMMUNITY 
(S1109, S1110, S1111) 

 
RECITALS 

 
A. The Forest County Potawatomi Community (“FCPC”) has determined that certain 

property currently owned by the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands, totaling 
approximately 280 acres in size would be beneficial for Tribal use as Indian Trust 
Lands.  These lands are comprised of three separate parcels more particularly 
described as: 
 
a. the Southwest ¼ of the Southeast ¼ (SWSE) of Section Two (2),  Blackwell 

Township, (the “Shabodock Creek Property”); 
 

b. the Southwest ¼ of the Southeast ¼ (SWSE), and the Southeast ¼ of the 
Southeast ¼ (SESE) of Section Twenty-four (24), the Northeast ¼ of the 
Northeast ¼ of Section Twenty-five (25), Wabeno Township (the “Kufner Creek 
Property”); and 

  
c. the Southeast ¼ of the Northeast ¼ (SENE), the Northeast ¼ of the Southeast ¼  

(NESE) and the Northwest ¼ of the Southeast ¼ (NWSE) of Section Thirty-four 
(34), Wabeno Township, (the “Otter Creek Property”) all located in Township 
Thirty-five (35) North, Range Fifteen (15) East, Forest County Wisconsin, 
(Collectively, the “Property”) 

 
B. All of the Property is located adjacent to federally recognized boundaries of tribal 

lands.    
 

C. The Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against sale criteria previously 
adopted by the Board.  The Property has been determined by BCPL staff to be 
appropriate for sale according to such criteria.  Copies of the sale analysis are 
attached to this resolution as Exhibit A. 

 
D. The Property has been independently appraised by Compass Land Consultants, Inc. at 

a value of Sixteen Hundred Dollars ($1,600) per acre for a total of Four Hundred 
Forty Eight Thousand Dollars ($448,000). A copy of the Certification of the 
Appraisal has been attached to this resolution as Exhibit B. 

 
E. The FCPC has offered to pay the sum of Four Hundred Forty Eight Thousand Dollars 

($448,000) to acquire the Property.  The offered price is equal to the appraised value. 



 
F. BCPL staff recommends that the Board authorize the sale of the Property to the FCPC 

at the appraised value of $448,000. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 
Public Lands approves the sale of the Property to the Forest County Potawatomi Community 
at the price of Four Hundred Forty Eight Thousand Dollars ($448,000) in accordance with 
Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms and conditions as the Executive 
Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary.  The Executive Secretary is authorized 
and directed to execute any documents reasonably necessary to complete such transaction. 



Item 4A
Exhibit A
Page 1



Item 4A
Exhibit A
Page 2



Item 4A
Exhibit A
Page 3



Item 4A
Exhibit B



FCP - Shabodock Creek
 

Forest County
H

T

Goodman Park Rd

Trestle Rd

Pesh
tig

o Prese
rve

 R
d

Burnt Bridge Rd

Nowak Ln

Flanner Ln

Nu-Roc Ln

Joe K
 Ln

Tribal Lands
[ Forest County Potawatomi ]

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - 08/28/2012         S1109-Forest-Blackwell-FCPC_Shabodock_Creek-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y
0 0.30.15

Miles

_____________
 

Outgoing
Tribal Lands
Nicolet NF

Forest

Florence

Vilas

Langlade

Oneida

Marinette

Oconto

____________

BCPL Project #:
S1109

County: Forest

Town: Blackwell

Common Name

Shabodock Creek Property

 Acres -  40.00

 Fund 745 
____________

µ

SALE TO FOREST COUNTY POTAWATOMI (FCP)
SHABODOCK CREEK PROPERTY (S1109)



FCP - Otter Creek
 

H

C

Indian Market Rd

Ca
m

p 
1 

Rd

32

C
em

et
er

y 
R

d

Birch Rd

Soper St

Oconto Ave

Elm
 Ln

M
ap

le
 L

n

Tribal Lands
[ Forest County Potawatomi ]

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - 08/28/2012         S1110-Forest-Wabeno-FCPC_Otter_Creek-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y
0 0.30.15

Miles

_____________
 

Outgoing
Tribal Lands
Nicolet NF

Forest

Florence

Vilas

Langlade

Oneida

Marinette

Oconto

____________

BCPL Project #:
S1110

County: Forest

Town: Wabeno

Common Name

Otter Creek Property

 Acres -  120.00

 Fund 744 
____________

µ

SALE TO FOREST COUNTY POTAWATOMI (FCP)
OTTER CREEK PROPERTY (S1110)



FCP - Kufner Creek 

Kuffner Rd

Goodman Park Rd

Indian M
arket R

d

Bear Lake R
d

Joe K
 Ln

Tribal Lands
[ Forest County Potawatomi ]

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - 08/28/2012         S1111-Forest-Wabeno-FCPC_Kufnter_Creek-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y
0 0.30.15

Miles

_____________
 

Outgoing
Tribal Lands
Nicolet NF

Forest

Florence

Vilas

Langlade

Oneida

Marinette

Oconto

____________

BCPL Project #:
S1111

County: Forest

Town: Wabeno

Common Name

Kufner Creek Property

 Acres -  120.00

 Fund 745 
____________

µ

SALE TO FOREST COUNTY POTAWATOMI (FCP)
KUFNER CREEK PROPERTY (S1111)



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 4, 2012 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4B 

PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE – BLUFF ROAD (S1202) 
 
Jackson County has determined that 40 acres of BCPL land in Jackson County is required for 
county use.  
 
BCPL staff recommends the sale of the property to the Jackson County for the following 
reasons: 

 
• The property is an isolated, landlocked parcel, outside the Consolidated Zone. 

 
• The property is completely surrounded by County Forest Lands. 

 
• Sale of the property would provide BCPL with funds to purchase other lands that 

would provide better access to its existing lands, produce timber revenue, improve 
management efficiency, reduce forest fragmentation, or all of the above. 
 

• Sale of the property to the County would eliminate an inholding within the County 
Forest and reduce the threat of fragmentation to the County Forest. 

 
 
Attachments: 

Resolution w/Exhibits 
Exhibit A - BCPL Sale Criteria 
Exhibit B - Appraisal Certification 
BCPL Project Map 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 4, 2012 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4B 

PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE – BLUFF ROAD (S1202) 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. Jackson County  has determined that certain property more particularly described as 
the Northeast ¼ of the Northwest ¼ (NENW) of Section Twelve (12) Township 
Twenty (20) North, Range One (1) West, Knapp Township, Jackson County, 
Wisconsin totaling 40 acres in size (the “Bluff Road Property”) is required for county 
use.   

 
B. The Bluff Road Property is currently owned by the Board of Commissioners of 

Public Lands. 
 

C. The Bluff Road Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against sale criteria 
previously adopted by the Board.  The Bluff Road Property has been determined by 
BCPL staff to be appropriate for sale according to such criteria.  A copy of the sale 
analysis is attached to this resolution as Exhibit A. 

 
D. The Bluff Road Property has been independently appraised by Compass Land 

Consultants, Inc. at a value of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000) per acre for a total of 
Eighty Thousand Dollars ($80,000). A copy of the Certification of the Appraisal has 
been attached to this resolution as Exhibit B. 

 
E. Jackson County has offered to pay the sum of Eighty Thousand Dollars ($80,000) to 

acquire the Bluff Road Property.  The offered price is equal to the appraised value. 
 

F. BCPL staff recommends that the Board authorize the sale of the Bluff Road Property 
to Jackson County at the appraised value of $80,000. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 

Public Lands approves the sale of the Bluff Road Property to Jackson County at the price of 
Eighty Thousand Dollars ($80,000) in accordance with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes 
on such terms and conditions as the Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and 
necessary.  The Executive Secretary is authorized and directed to execute any documents 
reasonably necessary to complete such transaction. 



Item 4B
Exhibit A



Item 4B
Exhibit B



Bluff Road

Bear Rd

G
oo

dy
ea

r R
d

Ke
ys

 R
d

Bear Bluff R
d

McLean Rd

Fis
h C

re
ek

 R
d

M
cKenna R

d

D
utcher D

r

Jackson County

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - August 23, 2012         S1202-Jackson-Knapp-Bluff_Road-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

Jackson

Clark

Monroe
La Crosse

Eau Claire

Wood

Trempealeau

Juneau

____________

BCPL Project #:
S1202

County: Jackson

Town: Knapp

Common Name

Bluff Road

 Acres -  40.00

 Fund 745 
____________

SALE TO JACKSON COUNTY
BLUFF ROAD PROPERTY

0 0.30.15
Miles

_____________
 

 Outgoing

County Forest

µ



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 4, 2012 

 
AGENDA ITEM 5 

PROPOSED LAND BANK PURCHASE – CAVOUR PROPERTY (P1101) 
 
The Forest County Potawatomi Community (FCPC) is offering to sell 40 acres of land in Forest 
County. 
 
BCPL staff recommends the purchase of the property from the FCPC for the following reasons: 

 
• Purchase of the Property would provide BCPL with productive timberland that can be 

expected to produce revenue for the Trust Funds through future timber harvests; 
 

• Purchase of the Property would increase the percentage of upland on BCPL property; 
 

• Purchase of the Property would increase the number of acres and size of tracts where 
BCPL has summer logging opportunities;  
 

• Purchase of the Property would result in improved management efficiencies as the size of 
BCPL’s block of land would increase and the boundary line work associated with that 
block would decrease; and 
 

• Purchase of the Property would reduce forest fragmentation and improve and protect 
public access on a sizeable block of forestland. 
 

 
Attachments: 

Resolution w/Exhibits 
Exhibit A - BCPL Purchase Criteria 
Exhibit B – Appraisal Certification 
BCPL Project Map 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 4, 2012 

 
AGENDA ITEM 5 

PROPOSED LAND BANK PURCHASE – CAVOUR PROPERTY (P1101) 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. BCPL staff is requesting authority to purchase Forty (40) acres of land from the 
Forest County Potawatomi Community (“FCPC”) more particularly described as the 
Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SESW) of Section Thirty-four (34), 
Township Thirty-seven (37) North, Range Fifteen (15) East, Town of Caswell, Forest 
County Wisconsin, totaling 40 acres in size (the “Cavour Property”).   

 
B. The Cavour Property is bordered on three sides by land currently owned by the Board 

of Commissioners of Public Lands. 
 

C. The Cavour Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against purchase criteria 
previously adopted by the Board.  The Cavour Property has been determined by 
BCPL staff to be appropriate for purchase according to such criteria.  A copy of the 
purchase analysis is attached to this resolution as Exhibit A. 

 
D. The Cavour Property was independently appraised by Compass Land Consultants, 

Inc. at a value of One Thousand Three Hundred Dollars ($1,300) per acre for a total 
of Fifty-Two Thousand Dollars ($52,000).  A copy of the Certification of the 
Appraisal has been attached to this resolution as Exhibit B. 

 
E. The FCPC is asking One Thousand Three Hundred Dollars ($1,300) per acre for the 

Cavour Property for a total of Fifty-Two Thousand Dollars ($52,000). 
 

F. The asking price is equal to the appraised value. 
 

G. BCPL staff recommends the purchase of the Cavour Property because purchase of the 
Property would: 

 
a. add 40 acres of productive, upland timber that can be expected to produce revenue 

for the Trust Funds through future timber harvests; 
b. provide summer logging opportunities; 
c. improve management efficiencies by increasing the tract size of an existing Trust 

Land parcel and reduce boundary line work associated with the tract; and  
d. reduce forest fragmentation while at the same time protecting and improving 

public access to a sizable block of forestland. 
 



H. BCPL staff recommends that the Board authorize the purchase of the Cavour Property 
from the FCPC at the appraised value of $52,000. 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 

Public Lands approves the purchase of the Cavour Property from the Forest County 
Potawatomi Community at the price of Fifty-Two Thousand Dollars ($52,000) in accordance 
with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms and conditions as the Executive 
Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary.  The Executive Secretary is authorized 
and directed to execute any documents reasonably necessary to complete such transaction. 



Item 5
Exhibit A
Page 1



Item 5
Exhibit A
Page 2



Item 5
Exhibit A
Page 3



Item5
Exhibit B



Cavour Property

8

Brow
ns R

d

G

S 
To

w
er

 R
d

O
ld H

ighw
ay 8 R

d

Spur Ln

R
os

s 
La

ke
 R

d

Kadubek Ln

N
ew

ald Tow
er R

d

Still H
ouse Ln

Village Rd

Forest County

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - 08/28/2012         P1101-Forest-Caswell-FCPC_Potawatomi_1-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y
0 0.30.15

Miles

_____________
 

Incoming
Other BCPL Land
Nicolet NF

Forest

Florence

Vilas

Langlade

Oneida

Marinette

Oconto

____________

BCPL Project #:
P1101

County: Forest

Town: Caswell

Common Name

Cavour Property

 Acres -  40.00

 Fund 745 
____________

µ

PURCHASE FROM FOREST COUNTY POTAWATOMI (FCP)
CAVOUR PROPERTY - (P1101)



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 4, 2012 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6 

PROPOSED MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH  
FOREST COUNTY POTAWATOMI COMMUNITY 

 
RECITALS  

 
A. The Board of Commissioners of Public Lands (BCPL) has worked informally with the 

Forest County Potawatomi Community (FCPC) over the years on a number of different 
matters. 

 
B. Over the past year, BCPL staff has worked more closely with FCPC on potential real 

estate transactions and other land management issues. 
 

C. In an effort to strengthen the relationship, facilitate the exchange of knowledge, improve 
communications and enhance the management of resources, BCPL staff is recommending 
that the Board authorize the execution of a Memorandum of Understanding between 
BCPL and FCPC in substantially the format set forth in attached Exhibit A. 

 
D. The main focus of the MOU is to provide a framework for working together with the 

FCPC on matters of mutual interest.  Any future transactions between the parties 
involving the transfer of funds or property must be separately approved by BCPL and the 
FCPC.   

 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 
Public Lands authorizes and directs the Executive Secretary to execute an MOU with the 
Forest County Potawatomi Community in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit A 
and take whatever actions are reasonably necessary to implement the MOU. 

 
 
Attachments: 

 
Exhibit A – Proposed Draft of Memorandum of Understanding 

 



halvev
Text Box
Item 6Exhibit APage 1



halvev
Text Box
Item 6Exhibit APage 2



halvev
Text Box
Item 6Exhibit APage 3



halvev
Text Box
Item 6Exhibit APage 4



halvev
Text Box
Item 6Exhibit APage 5


	Agenda
	September 4, 2012

	Item2_ApproveMinutes
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	SEPTEMBER 4, 2012
	APPROVE MINUTES


	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER
	ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – AUGUST 7, 2012


	item3_approveloans
	Item4A_S1109-S1110-S1111-Potawatomi_WriteUp
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	SEPTEMBER 4, 2012



	Item4A_S1109-S1110-S1111-Potawatomi_Resolution
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	SEPTEMBER 4, 2012



	Item4A_S1109-S1110-S1111-Potawatomi_ExhibitA_Small
	Item4A_S1109-S1110-S1111-Potawatomi_ExhibitB_Small
	Item4A_S1109-S1110-S1111-Potawatomi_Maps
	S1109-Forest-Blackwell-FCPC_Shabodock_Creek
	S1110-Forest-Wabeno-FCPC_Otter_Creek-8X11
	S1111-Forest-Wabeno-FCPC_Kufner_Creek-8X11

	Item4B_S1202-BluffRoad_WriteUp
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	SEPTEMBER 4, 2012



	Item4B_S1202-BluffRoad_Resolution
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	SEPTEMBER 4, 2012



	Item4B_S1202-BluffRoad_ExhibitA_Small
	Item4B_S1202-BluffRoad_ExhibitB_Small
	Item4B_S1202-BluffRoad_Map
	Item5_P1101-CavourProperty_WriteUp
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	SEPTEMBER 4, 2012



	Item5_P1101-CavourProperty_Resolution
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	SEPTEMBER 4, 2012



	Item5_P1101-CavourProperty_ExhibitA_small
	Item5_P1101-CavourProperty_ExhibitB_Small
	Item5_P1101_CavourProperty_Map
	Item6_ProposedForestCountyPotawatomiMOU
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	SEPTEMBER 4, 2012



	Item6_ProposedForestCountyPotawatomiMOU_ExhibitA_small



